Invitation to Bid
Security System

Addendum #3

*The cut-off date for questions is Friday, July 15, 2016 at 5:00 p.m.*

Question #1

Would the city of Summerville be open to a cloud based access control and video solution?

Answer: Yes, we will consider a cloud solution or an on-premise solution.

Question #2

Would there be any preferred vendor to be used on this project?

Answer: No preferred vendor.

Question #3

In the event of it being the only option in certain areas would a surface mounted raceway be permitted for
wiring to certain devices?

Answer: Yes.

Question #4

A proprietary network will be created for security devices, will these need to be placed on the cities
network as well? Or just a dual network setup inside of the servers that will allow access to both.

Answer: The security devices can be on the same network.

Question #5

Will the use of wireless bridges be permitted in a worst case scenario if needed?

Answer: Yes, wireless bridges will be permitted.

Question #6

The installing contractor is being asked to provide the PoE switches for the IP cameras. Do these
switches need to be fiber loaded? If so can you provide details on the fiber currently installed? Is it single
or multi-mode? How many strands available? Type of connectors LC/SC?



Answer: They do not need to be fiber loaded.

Question #7

What are the Town's expectations in the event of a power failure?

Answer: The Town has an automatic generator back-up.

Question #8

Do you need visual monitoring for doors to indicate open or close status?

Answer: No.

Question #9

Will the Town be narrowing the list to a few companies and have these companies present their solution
to the committee?

Answer: The Town has not decided at this time.
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